

Attendance: Angela Feltz, Teri Gabor, Gary Gabor, Jim Connors, Deacon Bill Jacobs, Vicki Johnson, and Lois Schering.

Absent: Velma Burke, Baron Johnson, Betty MacDougall, Bogdan Vacaliuc, Piotr Ulmer, Brendan Foley, and Israel Figueroa.

Deacon Bill Jacobs opened with prayer.

Angie Feltz welcomed all.

Jim Connors led us in the Leaders Prayer.

Group reunion took place.

Secretary Report – Teri Gabor – Teri emailed the Secretariat minutes from the December 16, 2021 meeting out to all members. Corrections were made and sent back out. No further corrections needed to be made. The minutes were accepted as corrected.

Treasurer Report – Baron Johnson – Sent report to Angela Feltz. Savings \$6153.90, Checking \$2470.83. Treasurer's report is accepted.

Pre-Cursillo – Vicki Johnson – There are currently 8 men whose applications have been received and confirmed for the upcoming Men's weekend. Jim Connors has an application in hand that just needs the priest signature. There are potentially 4 others that may be attending the Men's weekend. Vicki will reach out to the Men in March and get the names to Deacon Bill as well as contacting the Sponsors. There are 14 Women for the next women's weekend as well as a possible 3 others. After the Men's weekend, will be reaching out to the women.

Cursillo – Jim Connors – See Report. Women's weekend is scheduled for October 27-31, 2022. Still need a list of candidates for Rectora. Men's weekend is May 19-22, 2022. Jim MacDougall has lost one team member, his Assistant Rector. He is talking to some people to fill that position. There is a potential conflict that is being worked out with Deacon Al on that weekend. It could possibly impact the kitchen team on Saturday for lunch but would mean having to cook on the grill but can be worked out easily. Baron Johnson will be the kitchen team lead for the weekend. Since the 2022 weekends filled so quickly that Jim has reserved 4 weekends for 2023 but told Deacon Al that he would release two weekends after the Secretariat meeting. Those weekends are March 23-26, April 27-30, October 26-29 and November 2-5. Deacon Al has put in ramps which is needed for one of Jim MacDougal's team members who uses a wheelchair. We are not allowed to use CPOP's 4-wheeler, so we need to be prepared to transport anyone who is non-ambulatory. Deacon Al will be contacting the Diocese to see if we still need to maintain Covid requirements. If so, it would make the kitchen teams job harder. Deacon Al is doing better after his medical issues. If anyone has a recommendation for 3-Day, it would help if they could go through a weekend with Jim so there are no surprises. Easter next

year is April 9th which would be between the two spring weekends. The fall weekends would give more time to get more candidates and for the Rector(a) to build a team. Lois mentioned that the Rectora's report was leaving out a lot of information. The original questions need to be answered – for instance, who on the team would make a good Rectora and of the new Cursillistas, who did the team think would make a good team member. This is important information for us in determining Rectora and team in the future. Maybe Jim needs to ask her to add that to her report. Deacon Bill mentioned that having back-to-back weekends is difficult for those that will serve on both teams. Having the Men's weekend in the Spring would give 11 months to get candidates. He recommended April 27-30 weekend for the Men and the Women's weekend one of the Fall weekends. Vicki mentioned that it would give 11 months for both the Men's and Women's teams to build teams. Jim will keep the April 27-30, 2023 weekend for the Men and the November 2-5, 2023 weekend for the Women. Vicki asked if the 2023 weekends will be a greater cost. The Women's weekend came in under budget. Jim said that Deacon Al will give us the preferred pricing.

Post Cursillo – Betty MacDougall – Not present – No Report. Praying for someone to fill her spot.

School of Leaders – Velma Burke – Not present – No report.

Step By Step – Lois Schering – No Report. Angie said that Regional sent the video Las Mananitas. She will send the link in an email along with the document with the words. They are wanting us to do this on Sunday morning in the Step by Step. It will be a couple years before it will be added.

Spiritual Advisor - Deacon Bill Jacobs – It has been some time since he has contacted Fr. Alex about the Men's weekend. There are Deacons he can draw from, and his goal is to get at least one who hasn't not been on a weekend before. If Fr. Alex is unable to help on the weekend, then will have to find some to help, with Fr. Jerry Daniels being there.

Angie has been working with Bogdan updating the website. He is not comfortable with the way the website is. His time has freed up some and he has caught up on some of the things Angie has asked him to do. The pictures on the front page is getting full and suggested that some can be a second slide show or just a page with pictures only. Bogdan is possibly going to move the database to the Cloud, we don't have Cloud service right now. The Database is in Microsoft and if anyone is good with Microsoft and can help transition it, Bogdan will talk to them. Vicki mentioned that it was suggested that the recordings from the School of Leaders be put on the website. Angie said that if we get Cloud service that is a possibility but otherwise those recordings are too large.

Parish Reps –Gary Gabor – Angie mentioned that everyone needs to reach out to get Parish Reps in all the parishes. Vicki said that she has reached out to Barbara Edwards as she was working on cleaning up the data on those at St. Therese. Angie mentioned that Barbara had emailed her a document and she has made corrections to the database.

Palanca – Lois Schering – Jim MacDougal has received his first Palanca letter. No Palanca for the Regional yet except ours.

Old Business

Regional Encounter – Have about 36 people coming in. 2 just Saturday people coming in from here. Have a new person in the kitchen. Have 4 diocese that have not responded, but we are almost out of room. Have 3 people that are maybes, but probably not. We are at about 35 for the weekend. She will put someone from our diocese in each of the buildings in Our Lady's Village. The Regional Service team will be in St. Anthony's House, unless we get more people. Fr. Alex will be in Lower Domas. Teri & Gary will be in the apartment. The fiesta was taken out because of Lent but the team put it back on, which will probably be an Ice Cream Social hosted by the Regional Service team. A veggie tray can be put in the refrigerator in each building for Friday after the Ultreya in case anyone wants it. The new gentleman, Greg Kehrl, from the Ultreya that did the Witness talk will be the Witness speaker at the Ultreya. Greg is a parishioner at Sacred Heart and moved here from Charlotte, is a graduate student in social work and semi-retired. He made his weekend in August of last year. Betty was at the Ultreya and said he did an excellent job.

25th Anniversary – Lois Schering – Based on comments that Angie made this week and the fact that we can't have anyone bring a dish to share, was thinking of having it catered. Maybe go with Buddy's or something like that and have sandwiches. It will cost money and we would need an RSVP on the number of people attending. All that is still in the air right now. This is just a heads up in case the diocese doesn't change its current requirements. Angie said that we would have to have someone to serve. It's all still up in the air. We do have the Bishop to celebrate Mass for us. We need to get the word out to have a lot of Cursillistas there.

Secretariat Vacancies – Post Cursillo and School of Leaders. Angie has been sending out emails and looking for and asking people. No response yet except for Mary Elizabeth but she hasn't responded to any of Angie's emails. We must have a Post Cursillo and School of Leaders functioning in order to have a Women's weekend in the Fall. We need to find people to replace these positions. There will be 5 vacancies at the end of this year. Angie cannot allow us to select a Rectora if no one will step up to fill these positions. Deacon Bill mentioned that it is incumbent on us to get people to put in the time to serve on the Secretariat, but with Covid dissipating, we may need to be flexible on maybe one positions and still have a weekend. Jim stated that we should still kick around names for the Women's Rectora. Angie mentioned that the Ultreya coordinators should submit the names of those who are active in Ultreya. They need to be active in the 4th Day. The Rectora should be active in Ultreya, but we can possibly be more flexible on team members. They need to be doing two of the three – Group Reunion, Ultreya and School of Leaders, and serve on two teams and given a Rollo.

Next Meeting – Next Secretariat meeting will be Monday, April 25, 2022, at 7:00 pm via Zoom.

Deacon Bill led the closing prayer.

Respectfully Submitted,

Teri Gabor

Secretary